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Lake Village Water Association (the "Association") submits the following comments concerning the Commission 
Staff Report dated August 1, 2022: 

1. Although the Association does not agree with the Staffs removal of certain labor expenses from 
nonrecurring charges, the Association does not wish to contest that adjustment in this case. The Association's 
failure to object to Staffs findings and recommendations concerning the reduction of certain Non-Recurring 
Charges shall not be construed to be a waiver of the Association's right to contest a similar finding or 
recommendation in a future rate proceeding. The Association expressly reserves its right to do so. 

2. In the fifth sentence of the paragraph titled "2. Monthly Water Service Rates" on page 4, the report states, 
"Finding no such evidence in this case, Commission Staff followed the method proposed by Lake Village Water 
and allocated the $220,382 revenue increase across the board to Lake Village Water's monthly retail water service 
rates." The Association believes that the amount should read, "$172,178". This change does not affect any other 
portion of the report. 

3. In the Appendix, there is no reference to the requested change in the Meter Connection/ Tap-On Charge. 
The Association has requested an increase from the current charge of$450.00 to the proposed charge of$895.00. 
The Association requests that the final Order include the Meter Connection / Tap-On Charge. 

4. The Association concurs with the remainder of findings presented in the Staff Report. 

5. The Association waives its right to request an informal conference or hearing in this case. 

If you need any additional information from the Association to expedite implementation of the new rates, please 
contact our office. 

Sincerely, 

~ 'Q ' ~ 
Mike Sanford, MP A 
Executive Director 


